

# Ripon College Student Senate Agenda for November 10<sup>th</sup>, 2010

- I. Call to Order
- II. Approval of Old Minutes
- III. Committee Reports
  - a. Secretary VanSteenbergen
  - b. Treasurer Ruedinger
  - c. Vice President Bavery
  - d. President Schultz
  - e. Dean Ogle
  - f. What's Up With Your Group
  - g. One Fund Talk Back
  - h. Student Activities Report
  - i. Miscellaneous Committees
- IV. New Business
  - a. Alpha Psi Omega One Fund
- V. Announcements
- VI. Open Forum
- VII. Adjournment

# Ripon College Student Senate Minutes for November 3<sup>rd</sup>, 2010

Senators Present: Muza, Rohrbeck, Berres-Green, Koch, Marx, Ewig, Lewis, Fischer, Kasubaski, J. Honaker, Kaounas, Jensen, Davidson, L. Honaker, Leuenberger, Kiessling, Oliver, Erdman, Zaw, Enright, Doetsch, Maginnis  
Senators Excused: Osenberg

- I. Call to Order
  - a. 6:30pm
- II. Approval of Old Minutes
  - a. Senator L. Honaker: **Move to Approve**
    - i. Senator Muza: **Move to Second the Motion**
- III. Committee Reports
  - a. Secretary VanSteenbergen\
    - i. Please sign in.
  - b. Treasurer Ruedinger
    - i. The one fund stands at \$69,320.76
  - c. Vice President Bavery
    - i. No Report.
  - d. President Schultz
    - i. Unable to attend tonight's meeting. No Report.
  - e. Dean Ogle
    - i. No Report.
  - f. What's Up With Your Group?
    - i. SARC: We're planning a field trip to a Hindu temple on either the 13<sup>th</sup> or 14<sup>th</sup>. Anyone who is interested can come. On November 17<sup>th</sup>, we're hoping to host the speaker who is the subject of our one fund tonight. Next semester, we will be working with the Menominee Nation.
    - ii. Fencing Club: We are proceeding as normal. We have our first scrimmage soon. We are also preparing for our annual Valentine's Day event, which is old school couple's therapy.
    - iii. Crimson: We are on schedule. The first deadline is Saturday. Seniors are encouraged to submit pictures for the Senior Section.
    - iv. WRPN: Our second record sale is tomorrow in the Pub between 10 and 3. We'll be talking to Senate soon about some opportunities to get the profit money back to the WRPN budget.
  - g. One Fund Talk Back
    - i. Equestrian Team: We received roughly \$6800 early on in the semester to cover our show for the semester. We over-budgeted, so somewhere around \$2500 will be coming back to Senate. Every person who competed this season placed at least once.
      1. Senator L. Honaker: How many competitions will you be attending next semester and will you come back for more one fund money?
      2. We don't know how many we're going to next semester. We'll know more later. We hope to come in with that one fund before this semester is over.
    - ii. SARC: I'm reporting on the Religion and Politics Panel. We had good attendance, and the discussion went very well. Thank you very much for those funds.
  - h. Student Activities Report
    - i. The following organizations have not turned in registration forms as of 5:00pm today: American Red Cross Club, FUERZA Alliance, Parallax, Ripon College Service Council, and Women's Boxing Club. Planning for the Martin Luther King, Jr Week Celebration in January continues. Join us for our next meeting tomorrow (Thursday, Nov. 4th) at 4:15pm in the MLK Lounge in the Union. If you can't make the meeting but are still interested, please contact Marcus Neeld.
  - i. Miscellaneous Committees
    - i. Senior Class Fundraising: We had a meeting on Friday. We are starting to contact seniors personally to encourage them to donate to the gift.
- IV. Old Business
  - a. Ripon College Ultimate Frisbee Club Intent to Organize
    - i. Senator L. Honaker: **Move to Approve**
      1. Senator Enright: **Move to Second the Motion**
    - ii. Senator Rohrbeck: Can we approve something if there is not representative to speak on it?
    - iii. Vice-President Bavery: Yes.
    - iv. **Ripon College Ultimate Frisbee Intent to Organize Vote Passes 22-0-1**
- V. New Business
  - a. SARC One Fund: We would like to bring Dr. Donald Messer to campus. He is a formally trained Methodist minister. He wrote a new book, which is available in the book store. The date he would be here would be the 17<sup>th</sup>. He'd be giving his public talk between 7:00pm and 9:00pm. He'd also be

attending two classes during the day. We're asking for \$487.90. We have had several contributions from various cosponsors, equaling a total of \$400. The dinner is for ELP, CCF, and SARC students, as well as anyone who really wants to go. To clear up any confusion about the "outside source" mentioned in the one fund, Dr. Messer is a member of my family, and so my family is making some financial contributions. There will be a book signing after his speech.

i. Senator L. Honaker: **Move to Approve**

1. Senator Doetsch: **Move to Second the Motion**

ii. Senator L. Honaker: Considering the amount of involvement he will have with students that day, I think this is a good deal. I encourage you all to vote yes.

iii. Senator Doetsch: Will his speech be open to all?

iv. Yes.

v. Senator Doetsch: I echo Senator L. Honaker. I think this is definitely worth it.

vi. Senator Fischer: Can you talk about the dinner a bit?

vii. It will be catered by Sodexo and held in the President's dining room.

viii. Senator Fischer: How many students is it open to?

ix. Somewhere between 10 and 20.

x. Senator Fischer: Why is this needed?

xi. A catered dinner is fitting for a speaker of his stature.

xii. Senator Rohrbeck: Is the hotel room reserved yet?

xiii. No, we have an estimate.

xiv. Senator Rohrbeck: How much would an upgrade cost?

xv. The increase will be covered by my family.

xvi. **SARC One Fund Vote Passes 21-2-0**

VI. Announcements

a. Senator L. Honaker: Cinemaniacs will be hosting a mini film festival on December 4<sup>th</sup> at 7:00pm. We'll be showing some of our productions. We also encourage submissions for our larger festival in April.

b. Senator Maginnis: The record sale is tomorrow. Also, the date for Brainbowl has been set for December 4<sup>th</sup>. There will be lots of prizes.

VII. Open Forum

a. Senator L. Honaker: I wanted to bring up the door solicitation that occurred on the morning of the election. Was this authorized?

b. Dean Ogle: It was approved on a one-time, one-night opportunity.

VIII. Adjournment

a. Senator Rohrbeck: **Move to Adjourn**

i. Senator Muza: **Move to Second the Motion**

b. 6:52pm